Description The Dutch Reformed Church building, situated

IN MOLTENO STREET, BARKLY EAST

THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH BUILDING

on a portion of certain piece of land marked No.

**** 5.

76 (now known as Erf 1191, Barkly East), situated in the Village of Barkly East, Division of Barkly East. Deed of Transfer T8405/1906, dated 12 Sep-

tember 1906. THE HISTORIC MORAVIAN MISSION CHURCH 6.

AND PARSONAGE, SITUAED ON THE FARM GOEDVERWACHT 146. IN THE DIVISION OF

Description

PIKETBERG

The historic Moravian Mission Church and Parsonage, situated on portions of certain piece of abolished quitrent land, partly in and partly out of

the local area of Goedeverwagting and Wittewater, being the farm Goedverwacht 146, in the Divi-

sion of Piketberg.

Certificate of Consolidated Title 26909/1965. dated 22 October 1965. THE PROPERTY WITH THE HOUSE KNOWN AS BLETTERMAN HOUSE THEREON, ON THE CORNER OF PLEIN AND DROSTDY STREETS AND THE PROPERTY WITH THE BLETTER-MAN ANNEXE, the OLD COLLEGE BUILDING

(GYMNASIUM) AND THE SO-CALLED ARTS DEPARTMENT BUILDING THEREON. RES-PECTIVELY SITUATED ON THE CORNER OF PLEIN AND RYNEVELD STREETS, AND IN RYNEVELD STREET, STELLENBOSCH Description property, together with the house The (a) known as Bletterman House thereon, being the remainder of Erf 1270, Stellenbosch, sit-

Stellenbosch, in extent 762 (seven hundred and sixty-two) square metres. Deed of Transfer T30895/1982, dated 20 August 1982 (par. 1). (b) The property, together with the Bletterman

uated in the Municipality and Division of

Annexe, the Old College building (Gymnasium) and the socalled Arts Department building thereon, being Erf 1271, Stellenbosch, situated in the Municipality and Division of Stellenbosch, in extent 872 (eight hundred and seventy-two) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T30895/1982, dated 20 August 1982 (par. 2). PROPERTY WITH THE NEO-CAPE-DUTCH GABLED HOUSE THEREON, AT 5 MINSERIE STREET, STELLENBOSCH

Description

The property, together with the neo-Cape-Dutch gabled house thereon, being Erf 1354, Stellenbosch, situated in the Municipality and Division of Stellenbosch, in extent 600 hundred) square metres. Deed of Transfer T30651/1984, dated 15 June

1984